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From: Jenny Lau < >
Sent: 2024-11-14 星期四 15:46:28
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:
Subject: 申請編號：A/YL-SK/ 393 -提交渠務報告
Attachment: 布局圖 1 (1).pdf; 渠務報告 8-11-24.pdf

先生/女士

現提交渠務報告和修正佈局圖

機滙園藝

劉錦松
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From: Jenny Lau < >
Sent: 2025-02-05 星期三 12:27:17
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:
Subject: A/YL-SK/393
Attachment: 2025.1.30 letter to TPB amended with photo.pdf; 申請書修改.pdf; 

佈局圖.pdf; 汽車出入路線圖.pdf; 渠務報告 3.pdf; 意見回應 1.pdf; 
意見回應 2-1.pdf

先生/女士

提交進一步貪資料

Regards,
機  園藝

劉錦松
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朗賢顧問公司 

Sun Merit Consultants Company 

Email :      TELEPHONE:  
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Our Ref: 007/25/HC/hc 

Your Ref: A/YL-SK/393 

                                                         Date: 30 January 2025 

Town Planning Board , 

North Point Government Building, 

North Point, Hong Kong, 

 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

 

Filling of Land for Permitted Agricultural Use 

at Lots. 459S.B RP, 459 S.B ss.1 & 460 both in D.D. 112  

Shui Lau Tin, Pat Heung, N. T. 

Reply to A F & C comments 

 

In reply to the comments from Director of Agricultures, Fisheries and Conservation to 

our submitted drainage proposal for the proposed Development of Agricultural Temporary Structures. 

On behalf of the applicant, we submit herewith the Supplementary Report, one set with two copies, 

for your comment and approval. 

 

Our site works have considered the followings:- 

1. As shown in the attached record photos, all around the proposed site is fenced up with metal 

fencing, which the bottom is all sealed up with concrete as to migrate any leakage to the area 

outside the site area.  Also, there are two desilting catchpits already installed at locations for 

all the discharges before flowing to outside the site area into the public drains/ watercourses.  

2. We also confirm that the filling works is only placing 100 mm thick concrete slabs for car parking  

and spaced floor tiles as indicated in the attached layout plan. Also the concrete placing /filling 

and spaced floor tile works will not carried out in rain days.  

 

Hence, we ensure that our proposal works will not cause any condemnation to the near-by water 

course at north side of the site. 

 

Thank you for your attention. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

                                                          Cho Hin Cheung 
Encl.                                                       …………………………… 

H C Cho (RPE CVL) 
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the development at the application site (the Site)
with the concerned owner(s);

(b) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the
development at the Site;

(c) to note the comments of District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD) that:

� the lot owner(s) shall apply to his office for a Short Term Waiver (STW) to permit the
structure(s) erected within the concern private lots.  The application for STW will be
considered by the Government in its capacity as a landlord and there is no guarantee
that it will be approved.  The STW, if approved, will be subject to such terms and
conditions including the payment of waiver fee and administrative fee as considered
appropriate by LandsD.  Only erection of temporary structure(s) will be considered;

(d) to note the comments of Commissioner for Transport that:

� the Site is connected to the public road network via a section of a local access road
which is not managed by Transport Department.  The land status of the local access
road should be checked with LandsD.  Moreover, the management and maintenance
responsibilities of the local access road should be clarified with the relevant lands and
maintenance authorities accordingly.  Sufficient manoeuvring space shall be
provided within the Site.  No vehicle is allowed to queue back to or reverse onto/from
public road at any time;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (HyD) that:

� the Site is adjoining to a local access road which is not maintained by HyD.  HyD
shall not be responsible for the maintenance of the access road between the Site and
Shek Kong Airfield Road; and

� adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running from
the Site to the nearby public roads and drains;

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department that:

� to implement the drainage facilities on the Site in accordance with the agreed drainage
proposal;

� to maintain all the drainage facilities in good condition and ensure that the proposed
development would neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely affect existing
natural streams, village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas, etc.; and

� to rectify the drainage system at the applicant’s own expense to the satisfaction of
government parties concerned if they are found to be inadequate or ineffective during
operation;

(g)    to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services that:
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� in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations (FSIs)
are anticipated to be required.  Therefore, the applicant is advised to submit
relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed FSIs to his department for
approval.  In addition, the applicant should also be advised that (a) the layout plans
should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of occupancy;
and (b) the location of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly
marked on the layout plans; and

� if the proposed structures are required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (BO)
(Cap. 123), detailed fire service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of
formal submission of general building plans;

(h) (g) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that the applicant
is advised to:

� follow the good engineering practice set out in “Recommended Pollution Control
Clauses for Construction Contracts”;

� follow the relevant guidelines and requirements in relevant Professional Persons
Environmental Consultative Committee Practice Notes (ProPECCPNs), in particular
the ProPECC PN 1/23 “Drainage Plans subject to Comment by the Environmental
Protection Department”;

� provide adequate supporting infrastructure/facilities for proper collection, treatment
and disposal of waste/wastewater generated;

� meet the statutory requirements under relevant environmental legislation;

� implement the relevant mitigation measures set out in the “Recommended Pollution
Control Clauses for Construction Contracts” in particular those related to air pollution
and noise control so as to minimise potential environmental impacts; and

� meet the statutory requirements under relevant environmental pollution ordinances, in
particular the Cap. 311 Air Pollution Control Ordinance and the Cap. 400 Noise
Control Ordinance;

(i) (h) to note the comments of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation that:

� to enable the Site zoned “Agriculture” to be used for open field cultivation on a long-
term basis, the applicant is advised to reinstate the Site to a condition that allows
agricultural use including open field cultivation when the farm ceases operation;

(j) (i) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department that:

� it is noted that seven structures are proposed and two of them are built for agriculture
use with certificates of exemption issued by LandsD, which may be exempted under
Part 2 of Schedule Condition of the Buildings Ordinance (Application to the New
Territories) Ordinance (BO(ANT)O).  For the structures which are not exempted
under Part 2 of Schedule Condition of the BO(ANT)O, the applicant is advised that
before any new building works (including containers/open sheds as temporary
buildings, demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior
approval and consent of the Building Authority should be obtained, otherwise they are
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unauthorised building works (UBW) under the BO.  An Authorised Person should
be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed building works to accord with the
BO in this regard;

� the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building
(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;

� the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its permitted
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at
building plan submission stage;

� for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the Buildings
Department to effect their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement
policy against UBW as and when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval
should not be construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on
the Site under the BO;

� any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other
uses are considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the
B(P)R; and

� detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage;

(k)   (j) to note the comments of the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services that:

� in the interests of public safety and ensuring the continuity of electricity supply, the
parties concerned with planning, designing, organizing and supervising any activity
near the underground cable or overhead line under the mentioned document should
approach the electricity supplier (i.e. CLP Power) for the requisition of cable plans
(and overhead line alignment drawings, where applicable) to find out whether there is
any underground cable and/or overhead line within and/or in the vicinity of the Site;
and

� the applicant should also be reminded to observe the Electricity Supply Lines
(Protection) Regulation and the “Code of Practice on Working near Electricity Supply
Lines” established under the Regulation when carrying out works in the vicinity of the
electricity supply lines.
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